
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Heritage Markham Committee     

 

FROM:  Evan Manning, Senior Heritage Planner  

 

DATE: August 9, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Minor Heritage Permit Applications 

107 Main Street, Unionville 

33 Colborne Street, Thornhill 

27 Victoria Avenue, Markham Village 

24 Maple Lane, Unionville 

2 Aileen Lewis Court, Markham Heritage Estates (Part IV) 

 

Files: HE 23 131324, HE 23 130525, HE 23 132003, HE 23 128266, 

          HE 23 132803 

     

 

The following Minor Heritage Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the 

delegated approval process: 

 

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken 

107 Main Street (UHCD) HE 23 131324 Repair and repaint portions of the front 

porch 

33 Colborne Street 

(THCD) 

HE 23 130525 Restore, replace and repaint select 

windows 

27 Victoria Avenue 

(MVHCD) 

HE 23 132003 Remove and replace two windows units 

with new to match existing 

24 Maple Lane (UHCD) HE 23 128266 Refurbish existing wood windows, 

weatherproof, and install new wood storm 

windows 

2 Aileen Lewis Court 

(Part IV) 

HE 23 132803 Stain the front and rear porches in 

Benjamin Moore Heritage Collection 

Copely Gray (HC-104) and 

paint trim in Benjamin OC-14 Natural 

Cream 

 



Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham  
 

THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on the heritage permits approved by Heritage 

Section staff under the delegated approval process. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


